
To: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
From: @umich.edu]
Sent: Tue 9/3/2019 7:35:29 AM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: article you couldn't download

Ha!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2019, at 9:46 PM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

just for fun

best

mark

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

<Sexual Fantasies of Everyday New Yorkers | The New Yorker.pdf>
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To: @umich.edu]
From: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
Sent: Tue 9/3/2019 2:37:07 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Fwd: UMMA After Hours Celebratory Reception, 9/21/19 6 p.m.

Ibm free that evening. We should think of something to do thereafter.

M

Mark Schlissel

President

Begin forwarded message:

From:  < umich.edu>

Date: September 3, 2019 at 2:32:23 PM EDT

To: Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu>

Subject: Re: UMMA After Hours Celebratory Reception, 9/21/19 6 p.m.

Ok, great. Will add to calendar.

On Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 2:28 PM Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

Ibd be delighted to do the event.

Thanks.

Mark

Mark Schlissel

President

On Sep 3, 2019, at 1:29 PM,  < umich.edu> wrote:

Hi Mark,

It's a Saturday (away game)."

Do you want to do?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: @umich.edu>

Date: Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 9:37 AM

Subject: UMMA After Hours Celebratory Reception, 9/21/19 6 p.m.

To:  < umich.edu>

 would MSS be willing to attend for an hour the naming of the . 

I'd get him in and out. Its next door etc. etc.  

"
^^^^^^^^^^^
On behalf of , please join us for a celebratory reception before 
UMMA After Hours: Fall Opening.
Join us to toast  in recognition of their extraordinary generosity, meet 
artist Meleko Mokgosi whose work Pan-African Pulp inaugurates the UMMA_s biennial 
commission project, and celebrate the season_s special exhibitions.""
Saturday, September 21, 2019 ] 6]7 p.m.
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UMMA ] 525 South State Street, Ann Arbor
C

<September 21 After Hours Celebratory Reception.pdf>



To: @umich.edu]
From: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
Sent: Sat 9/14/2019 12:36:22 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: Schedule Changes That Impact Your Upcoming Trip

IXm so there

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2019, at 12:01 PM, @umich.edu> wrote:

I know a bistro....

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14, 2019, at 10:29 AM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

What if we miss our connection and get stuck in Paris......

Mark Schlissel

President

Begin forwarded message:

From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@n.delta.com>

Date: September 14, 2019 at 10:21:10 AM EDT

To: MARKSCHL@UMICH.EDU

Subject: Schedule Changes That Impact Your Upcoming Trip

Reply-To: Delta Flight Notifications <Delta_FltReminders@delta.com>

See your updated flight information.

Hello"MARKSTEVEN"and" ,

Your Trip Confirmation #: MANAGE MY TRIP >

A change in our flight schedule impacts your upcoming trip.

HERE'S YOUR NEW ITINERARY.
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FLIGHT/DATE DEPART ARRIVE

Delta 134

Sat, November"2

Detroit, Michigan

7:25 pm

Amsterdam

8:00 am

**Sun, November"3

"

"

Delta 9574*

Sun, November"3

Amsterdam

12:40 pm

Delhi

1:10 am

**Mon, November"4

"

"

UPDATE

"

Delta 8471*

Sat, November"9

Bengaluru

2:00 am

Charles de Gaulle

8:25 am

"

Delta 8471

Sat, November"9

Bengaluru

1:50 am

Charles de Gaulle

8:15 am

"

"

Delta 97

Sat, November"9

Charles de Gaulle

10:20 am

Detroit, Michigan

1:34 pm

"

FLIGHT
SEAT

Delta"134 Delta One® 2B, 2C

Delta"9574* Business 2B, 2A

Delta"8471* Business Class 2E, 2F

Delta"97 Delta One® 2C, 2G

*Flight 9574 is operated by KLM Royal Dutch Airlines

*Flight 8471 is operated by Air France

**Arrival date is different than departure date.

We're sorry for the inconvenience and promise to keep you updated on any future 

changes. For the most up-to-date flight changes, seat assignments, and gate and 

terminal information, visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app. If you have any 

questions please contact your travel agent.

Thanks for choosing Delta. We'll see you aboard.

Was this email helpful? Please click here to let us know how we can do better.



You have received this email because you provided your email address as contact information.

Privacy Policy
Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy.

Copyright Information
Delta Blvd., P.O. Box 20706 Atlanta, GA 30320-6001.
© 2018 Delta Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved.



To: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
From: @umich.edu]
Sent: Tue 10/1/2019 12:01:13 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: Trip to India

we can. worth the trip. if you go first thing in the morning it is the most incredible experience.

" "

University of Michigan

@umich.edu

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 11:56 AM Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

we can't just go rogue together?

m

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 11:55 AM @umich.edu> wrote:

only if you are willing to extend your trip by a day."

" "

University of Michigan

@umich.edu

On Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 11:32 AM Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

hi

will we be able to see the Taj Mahal????

m

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

@gmail.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 1, 2019 at 10:10 AM

Subject: Trip to India

To: Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu>
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You had a very successful and informative meeting last week. Thanks.

Just a suggestion."

When in India. try to make a short stop in Agra to see the Taj Mahal. It can be done as a quick trip from 

Delhi or en route from Delhi to Mumbai.

Best wishes for a safe and interesting trip,

qjj



To: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
From: @umich.edu]
Sent: Thur 10/10/2019 8:28:34 AM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: contact info

Laugh

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 10, 2019, at 8:27 AM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

i can"lure you to visit with the promise of a knish?

m

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

On Thu, Oct 10, 2019 at 8:22 AM @umich.edu> wrote:

Will send you address shortly. I DO Know about knishes!! Really good."

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 10, 2019, at 7:54 AM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

hi, 

I got a lovely gift in the mail from , thanks us for hosting them in the box. A box full of knishes! 

If you don't know what these are, we can share one sometime. Think spiced potato"wrapped in thin dough and baked.

Can I get their email or mailing address to send them a thank you note?

Thanks

m

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan
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To: @umich.edu]
From: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
Sent: Sat 10/19/2019 8:24:42 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Fwd: updates, contacts, B-Ball

Hi

Can we plan a CA trip around that game?

M

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: October 19, 2019 at 8:14:01 PM EDT

To: Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu>, 

Subject: Re:" updates, contacts, B-Ball

joejwjevbmAR

qjj

qjj



To: @umich.edu]
From: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
Sent: Sun 10/20/2019 12:00:42 PM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: updates, contacts, B-Ball

I think it may be too bold to ask for more than one.

What do you think?

If you make the trip, would you come with me to game?

M

Mark Schlissel

President

On Oct 20, 2019, at 11:40 AM, @umich.edu> wrote:

,  or  who is often in LA. All love basketball."

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 19, 2019, at 9:52 PM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

"Shall I try to bring  or some other donor along?

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
Sent: Thur 10/31/2019 8:56:23 AM (UTC-04:00)
Subject: Re: Nov 15 & 16

With pleasure."

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2019, at 8:41 AM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

"Hope youere free to join me.

letes see how  handles this.

Thanks

Mark

Mark Schlissel

President

Begin forwarded message:

From:  < umich.edu>

Date: October 31, 2019 at 8:39:41 AM EDT

To: Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu>

Subject: Re:" Nov 15 & 16

"

OK.

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 8:38 AM Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

Too bad. The Vivaldi would have been fun.

I did promise , so letes try to get two tix for that.

 is out of town. Please see if  can come with me since its a donor stewardship 

thing.

Thanks.

Mark

Mark Schlissel

President

On Oct 31, 2019, at 8:32 AM,  < umich.edu> wrote:

"

Your Reception on Friday doesn't end until 7:30pm, so assume Saturday?

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 8:31 AM  < umich.edu> wrote:

Hi Mark

see below. If you did Saturday, you would have to forego seeing Vivaldi (UMS 
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performance).

Preference?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

@umich.edu>

Date: Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 8:23 AM

Subject: Re: Nov 15 & 16

To:  < umich.edu>

7:30

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 31, 2019, at 8:22 AM,  < umich.edu> 

wrote:

"

What time is the performance on both Friday and saturday?

On Thu, Oct 31, 2019 at 6:53 AM  

< @umich.edu> wrote:

MSS told  that he would like to attend the performance of 

her mothers play. The play will be Nov 15&16. On Friday the 15 we 

have the reception at the house. He would just make it. The 

following night (Saturday) would be easier. It also would be when 

 entire family is here. And there is a reception. Would you 

check if he can do? Saturday sold out but we can get two tickets for 

him. But we need to know ASAP. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPad
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To: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
From: @umich.edu]
Sent: Sun 11/17/2019 5:09:42 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Re: wallenberg

Please

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2019, at 5:04 PM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

"

come and sit with me.

mark

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan

On Sun, Nov 17, 2019 at 5:02 PM @umich.edu> wrote:

Wow. I think I want to go."

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 17, 2019, at 4:52 PM, Mark Schlissel <markschl@umich.edu> wrote:

"

Tonightgs recipient, the 27th, at one point realized she had to make peace with death if she was 

to continue her work."

"

A journalist and filmmaker, Safa Al Ahmad [SOFF-ah AL ahck-modd] was determined to make 

sure that the rest of the world understood what was happening in her part of the world."

"

In 2014, a populist uprising was taking place in Saudi Arabiags Eastern Province.

"

The government was repressing all reporting.

"

Al Ahmad wanted to tell the story, to let the outside hear from the protesters and from the 

people in the street."

"

The result was a moving BBC piece, dSaudigs Secret Uprisinge.

"

She followed this with a report for PBS on the Houthi (HOO-thi) rebels in Yemen." "

"

Just two weeks after the Houthis took over the capital of Yemen, Sanaa, she entered the city and 

began filming dThe Fight for Yemen.e"

"

Other films continued to spotlight the Middle East, particularly Saudi Arabia and Yemen, 

giving voice to the protesters and those caught in the crisis."
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"

In recording a young boy who says he has not been to school in months, she reports that 

dEducation is extinct in Yemen.e"

"

In Taiz, once the cultural heart of Yemen, there is no electricity, minimal water, and strict 

control by the Houthis (HOO-thees).""

"

Getting water each day for the family falls to the children, some of whom lose their lives in the 

process.

"

Her work seeks to clarify, in an objective way, the complicated factions at war and the interests 

they are fighting over."

"

To find the truth, she travels and works in the most dangerous situations.

"

There are car rides in the dead of night to areas controlled by protesters, trips on foot across 

mountain passes, and visits to families in areas of cities decimated by mortar fire.

"

All serve to expose what is happening in a place where the government would prefer we dongt 

see whatgs going on."

"

Born and raised in Saudi Arabia, Al Ahmad has been reporting on Yemen since 2010.

"

In 2015 she received the Index on Censorship Freedom of Expression Award for Journalists."

"

She was awarded the Association for International Broadcasting Award, recognizing her as one 

of the few journalists reporting for Western news organizations from inside the area, even as the 

government worked to prevent media from reporting.

"

She has attached "a face and a voice to "the toll these conflicts have taken, particularly on those 

whose lives have been most affected, often transforming their existence from being busy city 

dwellers to becoming urban scavengers, seeking the barest of necessities of life.

"

Like all great journalists, she is a champion of the people."

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD

President

University of Michigan
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To: @umich.edu]
From: Mark Schlissel[markschl@umich.edu]
Sent: Mon 11/18/2019 1:13:31 PM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: Fwd: Concur Confirmation: DEVELOPMENT/  (TRIP #200171) & FLORIDA SEMINARS (TRIP #200172) 
01/30/2020 WZMNAM
DTW-LAX.ics
LAX-RSW.ics
RSW-DTW.ics

Hi
In case you'd like to coordinate"any of our travel.
This is for the LA plus FLA seminars trip.
M will likely join me on the return from FLA to DTW, but that's it.
Thanks
mark

Mark Schlissel MD, PhD
President
University of Michigan

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Concur Travel <TravelWizard@concursolutions.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2019 at 12:40 PM
Subject: Concur Confirmation: DEVELOPMENT/  (TRIP #200171) & FLORIDA SEMINARS (TRIP #200172) 
01/30/2020 WZMNAM
To: <MARKSCHL@umich.edu>, < @umich.edu>, < @umich.edu>

Trip Overview

Trip Name: Development/  (trip #200171) & Florida Seminars (trip #200172)
Start Date: January 30, 2020
End Date: February 04, 2020
Created: November 18, 2019,  (Modified: November 18, 2019)
Description: (No Description Available)
Please choose your trip purpose: Development/Donor
Agency Record Locator: WZMNAM
Passengers: Mark Steven Schlissel
Total Estimated Cost: $2,383.83 USD
Airfare must be ticketed by: 11/19/2019 11:30 PM Eastern
View your plans in TripIt to stay one step ahead while traveling.

Agency Name: Conlin Travel - University of Michigan (Sabre) 
Daytime Phone: 855-200-8785 
Nighttime Phone: 855-200-8785 

Reservations

Thursday, January 30, 2020

Flight Detroit, MI (DTW) to Los Angeles, CA (LAX)

Delta"2911
Operated by: Delta
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Departure: 12:20 PM
Seat:1B (Confirmed)
Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County 
Airport (DTW)
Terminal:E.H.MCNAMARA 
TERMINAL
Duration: 5 hours, 7 minutes
Nonstop
Arrival: 02:27 PM
Los Angeles Intl Airport (LAX)
Terminal:2

Confirmation: HRCTOB
Status: Confirmed

Air Frequent Flyer Number:
"

Additional Details

Aircraft: Boeing 757-200 Distance: 1979 miles

E-Ticket

Cabin: FIRST CLASS"(D) Meal: Lunch

Sunday, February 02, 2020

Flight Los Angeles, CA (LAX) to Atlanta, GA (ATL)

Delta"1195
Operated by: Delta

This flight leaves on Feb 2 and arrives on Feb 3.

Departure: 11:55 PM
Seat:1C (Confirmed)
Los Angeles Intl Airport (LAX)
Terminal:2
Duration: 4 hours, 6 minutes
Nonstop
Arrival: 07:01 AM
Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Intl 
Airport (ATL)
Terminal:SOUTH TERMINAL

Confirmation: HRCTOB
Status: Confirmed

Air Frequent Flyer Number:
"

Additional Details

Aircraft: Boeing 737-900 Distance: 1946 miles

E-Ticket

Cabin: FIRST CLASS"(C) Meal: Refreshment

Monday, February 03, 2020

1 hr, 21 min layover at Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Intl Airport (ATL)
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Flight Atlanta, GA (ATL) to Fort Myers, FL (RSW)

Delta"1068
Operated by: Delta

Departure: 08:22 AM
Seat:1B (Confirmed)
Atlanta Hartsfield-Jackson Intl Airport 
(ATL)
Terminal:SOUTH TERMINAL
Duration: 1 hour, 39 minutes
Nonstop
Arrival: 10:01 AM
Fort Myers SW Florida Intl Airport 
(RSW)

Confirmation: HRCTOB
Status: Confirmed

Air Frequent Flyer Number:
"

Additional Details

Aircraft: Boeing 757-200 Distance: 515 miles

E-Ticket

Cabin: FIRST CLASS"(C)

Tuesday, February 04, 2020

Flight Fort Myers, FL (RSW) to Detroit, MI (DTW)

Delta"1581
Operated by: Delta

Departure: 06:50 PM
Seat:1B (Confirmed)
Fort Myers SW Florida Intl Airport 
(RSW)
Duration: 2 hours, 54 minutes
Nonstop
Arrival: 09:44 PM
Detroit Metropolitan Wayne County 
Airport (DTW)
Terminal:E.H.MCNAMARA 
TERMINAL

Confirmation: HRCTOB
Status: Confirmed

Air Frequent Flyer Number:
"

Additional Details

Aircraft: Boeing 757-300 Distance: 1085 miles

E-Ticket

Cabin: FIRST CLASS"(I) Meal: Meal

qjj

qjj



Total Estimated Cost

Air

Airfare quoted amount:$2,174.73 USD
Taxes and fees: $209.10 USD

Total Estimated Cost: $2,383.83 USD
Restrictions

Quote: NONREF/PENALTY APPLIES

TICKET NOT YET ISSUED. AIRFARE QUOTED IN ITINERARY IS NOT GUARANTEED UNTIL TICKETS 

ARE ISSUED.
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